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Catherine Chanﬂ (LKK Auto) - eE——

From: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 March, 2018 8:57 AM

To: ‘assignments’; Admin A

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE
SLR2966M AMD SLJ3109G ON 9/3/2018

Attachments: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE

SLRE5... (58.8 KB)

Hi LKEK,

Kindly contact Amos to arrange for survey.,

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
Lee-Ying Chin@aig.com | Www.aig.com.sg

From: Ruby Ong [mairto:ruhy@htapartners.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-SY: Kaur, Baljit; Lim, Sheng Yang: Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Chan, Yoke Shi;
Supramaniam, Darshene; Chin, Lee-Ying

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLR2966M AND 50L33109G
ON 9/3/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Madam
We replied yesterday, however, there was a typo error in the subject heading. Our apologies.

Best regards,
Ruby Ong

Secretary

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners

20 Upper Circular Road

#02-10/12 The Riverwalk

Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext 257

Fax : 65330313 /6338 3536

www.htapartners.com.sg

Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or

responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email,

1



From: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa. AbuKassim@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG) <Lily.Tan@aig.com>; Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; Kaur, Baljit <Baljit. Kaur@aig.com>;
Lim, Sheng Yang <Sheng¥ane. Lim @aig.com>; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran <Imran.Ishak@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi
<yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Supramaniam, Darshene <Darshene Supramaniam@aig.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-
Ying.Chin@aig.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING QUR INSURED VEHICLE SLR2966M AND 5L13109G ON
9/3/2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

Reminder far pre-repair survey.
Kindly respond to the email below whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors below as
a single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Mariesa Abu Kassim (Mariesa)

AlG

Claim Adjuster Il, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations - Auto

Shared Services — Malaysia | Global Business Services

AIG Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (BB7191-D)

Menara Worldwide, Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel +6 03 2719 6000 | Ext 1012202 | Fax +6 03 2685 5888

NoorMariesa AbuKassim@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Abu Kassim, Moor Mariesa

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 12:45 PM

To: 'Ruby Ong'

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit; Lim, Sheng Yang; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Chan, Yoke shi:
Supramaniam, Darshene; Chin, Lee-Ying

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OQUR INSURED VEHICLE SLR2966M AND SU3109G ON
9/3/2018

Your Reference : TCL.MH.RO.50078.18.EDE
Our Reference : SLR2966M
Dear Ruby,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint
pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name
Lim Kok Chong AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Kumar Uthaya AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Ken Wong AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services




Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat

Priority Services

Jimmy Lee

Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Ricky Teng RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

Elson Teng RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

Michael Cheong RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Kalvin Ang

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Xing Guo Qiang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Marcus Chua

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Henry Ng LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Mohammed Rasul

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Steven Foong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Wei Jie LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Ma Chin Fook LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd
Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-

repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mariesa Abu Kassim (Mariesa)

AlG

Claim Adjuster ||, Singapore FMGOL, Claims Operations = Auto
Shared Services — Malaysia | Global Business Services
AlG Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (B87191-D)

Menara Worldwide, Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel +6 03 2719 6000 | Ext 1012202 | Fax +6 03 2685 5858

NoorMariesa. Abuk

im@aig.com | www aig com

From: Ruby Ong [mailto:ruby@htapartners.com.sq)

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 12:09 PM
To: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SL13109G [OUR REF. TCL.MH.RO.50078.18.EDE]

Importance: High

Your ref: SLR 2966M

Our ref :

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
TCL.MH.ro.50078.18.ede




12 March 2018

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd By Email Only
Motor Claims Department
8 Shenton Way

#08-16 AIG Building
Singapore 068811

VERY URGENT

Dear Sir,

CLAIMANT: AMV PTE LTD
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLJ 3109G, SLR 2966M & SKH 844) ALONG ECP TOWARDS CITY ON 9 MARCH 2018 @
0740HRS

We are instructed by AMV Pte Ltd to notify you of a road traffic accident on 9 March 2018 at about 0740 hrs along
ECP towards City involving our client’s vehicle registration number SU 3109G and vehicle registration number SLR
2966M driven by your insured’s driver at the material time,

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurers would
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated
timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

Best regards,

Ruby Ong

Secretary

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext 257

Fax . 65330313 /6338 3536

Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or
responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, vou
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email,

IMPORTANT NOTICE;

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 12 March, 2018 3:43 PM

To: ‘Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa'

Cc: 'Tan, Lily (AIG)'; ‘Fong, Andy-SY'; 'Kaur, Baljit’; 'Lim, Sheng Yang'; 'Md Ishak, Mohd
Imran’; ‘Chan, Yoke Shi'; 'Supramaniam, Darshene’; 'Chin, Lee-Ying', 'EVERDRIVE
ENTERPRISE'

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE
SLR6570U AND PABD1EC ON 11/03/2018

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs

We refer to your email of even date.

TAKE NOTICE that we object to all your surveyors stated in your said List, for appointment as the Single Joint
Expert. Pursuant to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we now propose Mr Louis Ng of Prestige Appraiser
Services for appointment as Single Joint Expert.

Please make the necessary arrangements with Mr Amos (HP : 9643 1861) / Mr Alan (HP : 9144 5117).

In the event that the pre-repair survey was not conducted during the prescribed time or already conducted at
your end previously, we reserve our client’s right to claim for compensation for loss of use for your current
request for re-survey.

Best regards,

Ruby Ong

Secretary

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext 257

Fax : 65330313 /6338 3536

www, htapartners.com.sg
Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or

responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

From: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG) <Lily.Tan@aig.com>; Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; Kaur, Baljit <Baljit.Kaur@aig.com>;
Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com=>; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran <Imran.lshak@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi
<yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Supramaniam, Darshene <Darshene.Supramaniam@aig.com=>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-
Ying.Chin@aig.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLR6570U AND PABO18C ON
11/03/2018



Your Reference : TCL.MH.ro.50079.18.jdm
Our Reference : SLR65TOU

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

Name of Surveyor

Company Name

Lim Kok Chong

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

Kumar Uthaya

AIG Asia Pacifie Insurance Pte Ltd

Ken Wong

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee

Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat

Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

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

Soon HanXin (Gary)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) | Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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
Ma Chin Fook LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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
AlIG

Claim Adjuster |, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
Shared Services — Malaysia | Global Business Services
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AlG Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (887191-D)
Menara Worldwide, Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel +6 03 2715 6000 | Ext 1012202 | Fax +6 03 2685 5308

NoorMariesa. AbuKassim@aig com | www.aig.com

From: Ruby Ong [mailto:ruby@htapartners.com.sq]

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Chan, Yoke Shi: Lim, Sheng Yang

Cc: anil@htapartners.com.sg

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR PROTOCOL FOR PARO18C [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.AN.50079.18.JDM]
Importance: High

Your ref: S5LR 6570U WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref : TCL.MH.ro.50079.18.jdm

12 March 2018

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd By Email Only
Motor Claims Department

8 Shenton Way

#08-16 AIG Building

Singapore 068811

VERY URGENT

Dear Sir,

CLAIMANT: SOH KHENG CHUAN

ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA 8018C & SLR 6570U ALONG BRADDELL ROAD TOWARDS CTE ON 11 MARCH 2018 @

1445HRS

We are instructed by Soh Kheng Chuan to notify you of a road traffic accident on 11 March 2018 at about 1445 hrs
along Braddell Road towards CTE involving our client’s vehicle registration number PA 8018C and vehicle registration

number SLR 6570U driven by your insured’s driver at the material time.

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
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
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



Maximum Power Output

96.0 kW (128 bhp)

5/25/2018 Transfer Fee Enguiry
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No. ! SLJ3109G
Vehicle Type: 711 - Private Hire (Chauffeur) Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover
\ehicle Attachment 1: No Attachment
Vehicle Scheme : Mormal
Vehicle Make : HONDA
Vehicle Model : VEZEL 1.5X CVT
Chassis Mo.: RU11114612
Propellant : Petrol
Engine No.: L15B40344614
Engine Capacity 1496 cc

Maximum Laden Weight 1465 kg
Unladen Weight : 1190 kg

Year Of Manufacture : 2016

Original Registration 05 Dec 2016
Date:

Lifespan Expiry Date: -

COE Category : A - Car up to 1600cc & F7kW (130 bhp)
Quota Premium : $£50,951.00
COE Expiry Date: 04 Dec 2026
Road Tax Expiry Date : 04 Dec 2018
PARF Eligibility Expiry 04 Dec 2026
Date:

Inspection Due Date: 04 Dec 2019
Intended Transfer Date : 25 May 2018
COZ Emission: 117.00 (g/km)
CEV/VES Rebate £10,000.00
Utilised Amount :

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

WOx Emission

PM Emission :

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s)
payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its
ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable
Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST
(S%) (5%) (5%)
Transfer Fee: 25.00 - 25.00
Total Amount Payable : 25.00

You may print this page for reference.
OK Print
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5/25/2018

> Back to OneMotoring

PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Company

Owner |D: 58257

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: 5LJ3107G

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 25 May 2018

Vehicle Make: HOMDA

Vehicle Model: VEZEL 1.5 CVT

Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine Mo.: L15B4034614

Chassis No.: RU11114612

Maximum Power Output: 96.0 kW (128 bhp)

Open Market Value: $22,027.00

Original Registration Date: 05 Dec 2016

First Registration Date: 05 Dec 2016

Transfer Count: ]

Actual ARF Paid: $12,838.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 04 Dec 2026

PARF Rebate Amount: $9,628.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 04 Dec 2026

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $50,951.00

COE Rebate Amount: $43,433.00

Total Rebate Amount: $53,061.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 25 May 2018

OK
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WA TBOA2GTA | VAT = Kakl Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 0200352018 12 ]
SUBMITTED BY: Marmaini Bie Abdul Mald

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Phase report cormectly the datalls of

2. This Form must be completed by the

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

the accident to speed up the claims process.

Poficyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must he as truthfil and accurale as possible. Arry willul misreprasentation of withvolding of material facls may allow insurance sampanias to

repudiate poficy ability

4. The ssua and acceplance of this Form by insurance
be referrad to the Police for investigation.

b. false reportin

compankes is not an admission of policy Fability on the part of the insurance companies.

&. Thia repor will ba fopwarded by the insurers of the GLh Records Managament Centra established by ihe General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and that coples of this rapart will, far a fea, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this raport to the
aloresaid.

Date Of Repaort

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Na

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

insurers, you hareby consent to the archiving of this repert at the cantre and 10 copies of the report baing made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
DB/03/2018 12:26
09/03/2018 07:40
ECP TOWARDS CITY
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SLJ3109G

AMVY PTE. LTD.

2015058252

NOEMAIL

OFFICE-91545505

HONDA
WVEZEL 1.5X CVT

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Please state action to be
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Numbaer

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

NO

taken THIRD PARTY

PRIVATE HIRE

NTUGC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

5086660036-01 CLASSIC

RANDEEP SINGH KALRA S/O CHARANPAL SINGH
S8070121G

28/02/1980

OUTDOOR

17/04/2007

11 YEARS AND 1 MONTH

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91545505

NOEMAIL



Address BLK 11 JALAN BATU #04-136

Fostcode 431011
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicla -

insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident 3
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
NO

ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

i : : i . NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: . UNKNOWN

GEMDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: WITH DRIVER

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SLR2966M

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MITSUBISHI LANCER EX 1.6 AT
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver SALFI BIN MUSTAFAH
NRIC/Passport Number 59209484056

Contact Mumber 92471453

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damaga



M. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

yehicle Registration Number SKHB44J

vehicle Make/Model/Colour BV 5201 2.0L AT
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver KHOO KEAN TIONG
NRIC/Passport Number S7140810H

Contact Number a7438328

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Na. Of Passenger (Including Driver)



Sketch Plan

MPORTANT

1 please rapo-t orrgetly the details of the accident 1o speed up the ciaims process.

2. This Form must be complated b

tha Potieyhplder and/or the Authorised BIIVED

3. information provided mus be 83 Any wilful misrepresentation or withhoiding of marerial
facts risy allow insurance companies 1o repudiate pollcy Habllivy.

4 The ssus ard acceptance of this Form By insurance compa nizs is not an admission of poliey Nability on The pert of the insurance
SOMPRRIEE.

&, The report will be forwardad by tha insurens of the GIA Records Management Centra established by the Gensral Insrancs
Association of Singapors (GA) for archiving and that copies of this regors will for a fea be made svaltable upon application by
interested parties.

T. Bythe [odgmantof this repon 1o the [nsurers, yeu hareby consent to the archiving of this raport 2t the centre and 1o copses of
the repart being made avallsble aforesaid.

8 Consantunder the Personal Data Protaction Act (FDRA]

| understand atknowisdgs, agres and consent that
(al

My Ingurer, my werkshop and the Genersl Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") mayfare permitted Lo collect, use,
discloty and/or process my perscnal dnta/partonal informatian set out i this [form] and any other parscnal formation
prisfided by me or possesied by my insurer [eollecthiely the “parsonal Information”) and discloze and wransfer such
Persanal information to afl Insurer{s) whe have Insured vahicials) irwatvad In this accident (all insurer(s) who have Insured
vehicie{s) lovobved |n this aecident shall be collectivaly referred to as the “lnsurers” . the lnsurers’ lewyers/isw firms, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapore and B ralsvant govesninant agency/authority (such a3 the police], for the purpeseis)
af

(i} processing handing andfor dealing with my dalms including the sertiemant of the clsims and any NEceseary
frvestigations relating to the cialmy;

{1} Enwastigating the accident andfor my chims;
{ili} carrying out @nd/or dealing with my Inetrustions or responding 1o ARy @nquiries by me;

{iv) adiministaring my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, (ovoices, Meport of notices bo e,
which could imeakg disciosare of sertain perional dats abiout me (o bring about dmiivery of the s2me a5 well at on the
sxtaenal covar of anselopes/mall packages); ancdfor

(¥} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handiing and/or dealing with my clatmz.loollactivaty the
“Purpases”|

311 insureris) who have insured vehicle(s] invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ wyess/iaw firms, may)/zre parmitted

to coliect, use, disciose and/ar prodess my parsanal information for one of more of the above Purpotes; and

mry Personal infiormation may,can be disclosad by 2ny of the tnsurers andfor 14 to their thisd party service prowiders or
agentinduding thelr lawyars/iaw firmriz), which may be sited outside of Singapors, for one o more of the above Furposes.

iy Parsaonal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history far thi purpede of fraud detection
Investigation and managemant |n present and all future clalms.

the information 5o collected under (d) sbove may beshared [ disclosed:

(it ‘o = risurers and/or any othar third parties it asaist in evaluating, investigating, controfling or managing fraud,
regulators, law anforcament and government IFeNCIES 3t (A3LONIbNY required for the purposas sxatad, of

(1} For complying with raauiraments under any regulations, |aws of court orders.

IDAC KAKI BUKIT (VAC)
zaltnldaditl;;;;
Singapore
_ Tel: 67416697 Fax: 67492305
Diriver's Signature mcﬂmw‘w
mmnmmmﬁnl Kame:
ose e § MAR 2018 MEIC/FIN Mo

Sketch Plan #2
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

D 1l 3l2015. T was driving =\en P hwards 4.-_'-.}-3 ot arduad 0140hg
an g \n Beont of me Wiake) oad Zhad o prajeg hord o
ove A colljs5ian. Suddualy 1 $d* L Cac Jerle and olled Roeward due 1® o
o™ Phe Qe bt ind nae

SR IDAC KAKI BUKIT (VAC)

I/We declare the foregoing pasticulars are rue in every respect,
advised that your insurer may have a 14 day :I’;'un whereby the claim against cwr2d KakiBukitAvedon the

:Tpﬁll! imeframe from tha date of ocourrence. Kindly check your policy for more details, Si 415933
Ci;p “Tel: 67416697 Fox: 67492305

S 4 —
o iRy A Drlver's Signature =« Emailc vockb@ginanghcom.sg
Date K [ driver i nat the poaboyholder) MNama:
KRICSFIN No.:

Date & Time: g Hﬁﬂ 2“&
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

e ICLAIM Su BFOLDER.!-{PE“ding for SurvE\r Rapﬂrt}

PRI
'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING S0 L Tl M A = __‘
Case N|:|L|fu:d | Est Submitted | Ad) Assgned Ad) Rpt _ {hdj Submitted {Ins Auth'ed | Status |
04 Apr 2018 14 Mar 2018 | §$0.00 |50.00 Ihndinn for Survey
0000 ¢ -Il':ptlrt
Main Edit Rieg I Edit Adi Rpt I | Edit Estimates I { Wiew Rpt l . Cise l

Reference Claim Details

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster] =

l_r:l_r:_l.lfzd |’..l'.'.ﬂf I"TE I.TIJ Co. Rtg Nu ]
Kah | Amv pte Ltd

Claimant: | = S—— ~ ==

Vehicle Reg. T09/03/2018 07:00 - :59
No.: sU31096 000 ; |D“E of L0SS: | 115 Months and 4 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)] |
[Claim Type: | TP / 94098219485G :“;t";",‘:‘:"n VEF | 1899994795 [Comprehensive)

\Vehicle Req. | — : = .

Mo SLR2Z966M PEI'"E*’ ""t' \

{_Insured} = (CAnant:

E—| L rEms 2 e =

iRepalrET: Soon hng t.nmpan-p {HQ} Blk 18 Sin Mlng Industrial Estate Eﬁctﬂr A, #01-33, 575676 Sin 'I"‘Ilnq Tel: - -

Handling | a1c acia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6413-3000 ... [Handied by Tan, Wilson-KL]

Insurer: _
|Adjuster: Luuc Auto I:nmuit.nrrts Pre Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 5255 3561 .. [Han:lled h-,_- XING GUO UD QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 13/04/2018]

| Claimant’s
| Sodicivor: B

HIN TAT AUGUSTINE & PARTNERS - Tel: 65330212

| ASSOCIATED MATL RECEIVED View AII_‘ Compose Case Mail I;
|« AIG_SG (DE/04/2018): TP GIA REPORT N '

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | _complete |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done? |
| Mo results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadj uster&fuseaction=dsp_... 31/5/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*S5L13109G (94098219485G)
[SLR2966M]
T

AMV Pte Ltd
Mar 9 2018 7:00AM
[LCRF PTE LTD]
Soon Seng Company

Uplgad Documents | Upload Fhotos } tnmpn;EHmLemerl l.lplnadvulen ] Updoad Audio ]
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Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (o Reg No: 199607 188R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com:assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/AIG18004B842/GBE2

Date: 311052018

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.  Palicy No: 0999994795
ﬁ::“_'"""" vehicle 5, 131096 Insured Vehicle No :  SLR2966M
Date of Loss; 09/03/2018 Mature of Claim:; P Claim Mo: 940982194856
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION HICLE
Reg Mao: SLJ3109G
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL, 1.5 1.5X% CVT (A) Engine Mo: L15B4034614
Reg. Date: 05M12/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: RU11114612
Colour: White Odometer: 77217 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price; N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDIT HICLE AT THE TIME QF EY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 21580 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 21560 R186
Froni Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop & mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre freads depih
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairers  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S§) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 14/03/2018
Date Inspected: 14/03/2018 Inspected At: 160 SIN MING DRIVE #04-05

Repairer : Soon Seng Company (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: CATHERINE CHONG KAI LING

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the ime and place of inspection slated herein. Such inspection has been carmed oul fo the best of our
knowledge and abiity bul any other habiity under any other circumstances is heraby exprassly excluded
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 "REAR TAILGATE Distorted 0.00F *F
2 1 "REAR BUMPER Distorted 0.00F *-F
3 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Necessary 0.00F “F
4 1 “REAR TAILGATE WEATHER STRIP Damaged 0.00F ~F
5 1 *REAR TAILGATE LOGO EMBLEM MNecessary 0.00F *F
] 1 "REAR TAILGATE VEZEL EMBLEM Necessary 0.00F *-F
7 2 *REAR TAILLAMPS Cracked 0.00F “F
) 1 ‘REVERSE SENSOR Damaged 0.00F *F
2] 1 *TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT Neoessary 0.00F “F
10 1 *REAR PANEL GARNISH Damaged 0.00F *-F
17 1 ‘REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIMBOARD Damaged 0.00F *-F
12 2 “REAR BUMPER RETAINER Damaged 0.00F “F
3 *SPARE TYRE PANEL TOOLS TRAYS Damaged 0.00F -F
F=Franchise par,

Total Parts (S$) 0.00 0.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous ltems selected,

Recommended Labour

There are no labour tems selected.

|-_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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